Micah Riezl Gonzales, RPm

Registered Psychometrician

micahriezlgonzales@gmail.com

Summary

I am a Christian who happens to be a Psychometrician, Psychology Major, and Filipino Youth Leader. I aim for opportunities and experiences in lined with education management, community development, or social work. I have affiliated myself with advocacy-based organizations and got involved in their projects over the years. My philosophy is that the world is not just changed by our opinions, but more importantly by our examples.

Education

De La Salle University-Dasmarinas

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Psychology, 2012 - 2016

Saint Francis Institute Learning and Business High School, Inc.

2008 - 2012

Activities and Societies: ROTC, COCC, School Choir, Drums and Lyre, Quiz Bees

Certifications

Licensure Examination for Psychometricians

Professional Regulation Commission (PRC)

Test of English for International Communication (TOEIC)

TOEIC® Program February 2014

Test Scores

Psychometrician Licensure Examination

August 2016 Score: 79.20

Theories of Personality = 80.00

Abnormal Psychology = 80.00

Industrial Psychology = 80.00

Psychological Assessment = 78.00

General Average = 79.20

Test of English for International Communication (TOEIC)

February 2014 Score:860

Scored 860 out of 990 on the Test of English for International Communication (TOEIC). Score falls between 785 - 900 scores in "Advanced Working Proficiency" category.

A. READING - Can typically:

- understand most work-related situations
- understand most speakers of English in international meetings

- function in all of the situations described below but with a greater degree of facility and accuracy

B. LISTENING - Can typically:

- read most types of documents with varying degrees of ease
- read even highly technical subjects with little use of dictionary
- experience difficulties with sophisticated menus, novels, etc.

Collegiate General Education Achievement Test (CGEAT)

February 2014 Score:93/90/90/3.9

A. ENGLISH

- Academic Literacy (ACAD) = 100
- Information Literacy (INFO) = 100
- Public Speaking and Leadership (PUBS) = 75
- Average Score = 93

B. MATHEMATICS

- Numerical Literacy (NUME) = 88
- Pattern Recognition and Algebraic Representations (PATT) = 100
- Measurement and Geometric Representations (MEAS) = 88
- Statistical Analysis and Probability (STAT) = 80
- Average Score = 90

C. SCIENCE

- Identifying and Operationally Defining Variables (IDEN) = 67
- Inferring and Stating Hypotheses (INFE) = 100
- Designing Investigations (DESI) = 100
- Graphing and Interpreting Data and Evaluation of Scientific Evidence (GRAP) = 89
- Average Score = 90

D. ENGLISH WRITING

- Content (CONT) = 4.0
- Organization (ORGN) = 4.0
- Word Choice/Vocabulary (WORD) = 3.5
- Conventions (CONV) = 3.5
- Average Score = 3.9

Experience

Human Resources Intern at Loscam Philippines

March 2016 - April 2016 (2 months)

Learned and assisted in managing and empowering the employees covering the working practices, pay, employment, and employee's performances

Guidance and Counseling Intern at Academy for Christian Education

February 2016 - March 2016 (2 months)

Learned and assisted in helping students have a healthy disposition through observation, direct interviews, and group facilitation.

Volunteer Experience

Project Head at DLSU-D College of Liberal Arts and Communication Student Council (CLACSC)May 2014 - May 2015

Served through being the project head of iTeach Math tutorial program, where I had the task to create the project proposal and other communication letters, coordinate with the Mathematics Department, delegate tasks with co-officers, and secure the accomplishment of all preparations. I also had the responsibility to determine the scope of assistance needed, disseminate the opportunity of this program to all CLAC students, and create a flexible schedule according to their academic needs.

Standard Bearer/Member at SENTRO La Salle Political Party

November 2013 - May 2016

Served through helping the candidates arrive with their plans-of-actions, make campaign speeches, improve public image, practice debates, and keep everyone morally grounded. I had the responsibility of upholding, representing, communicating and educating the principles and stances of our political party.

Staffer for Logistics (CALABARZON Y2G Team) at AIESEC Philippines

November 2015 - January 2016

Served through identifying a venue and gathering resources in order to afford it. I managed to connect with student organizations which were eager to partner with AIESEC Philippines. Furthermore, I was also assigned to take charge in finalizing the preparation of the materials, props, and equipment needed for the event proper.

Group Facilitator at Christ's Commission Fellowship

August 2016 - Present

Serving as a group facilitator in a faith-based program for surrendered drug dependents and their families called SIPAG (SImula ng PAGasa). It is a Ministry for drug dependents surrendering to the government. God has opened doors of opportunities for the church to minister to them, their family, the police, and the local government officials. It is a nationwide 12-week recovery program which will help lead these people to our Lord Jesus.

Co-Project Head at DLSU-D University Student Council (USC)

February 2016 - Present

Served through co-spearheading the HAPPINESS MOVEMENT, a fundraising project and healthy wellness campaign, in response to recent incidents of poor mental health among students due to stress in all aspects.

Discipleship Group Leader at Elevate Alabang

April 2011 - Present

Serving through mentoring high school and college students about living with excellence, integrity, and values as expressed in the Bible.

Ad-Hoc Committee Chair at DLSU-D University Student Council (USC)

May 2015 - May 2016

Served through establishing the DLSU-D NATIONAL ELECTIONS PROJECTS COMMITTEE (NEPC) as an Ad Hoc Advocacy Committee, with members coming from 11 student organizations and offices. I also am one of the people who spearheaded the BOTO LASALYANO four-leg elections social responsibility campaign under NEPC, specifically the "MILYAHENG PNOY", "IREHISTRO", "YOUTH-TO-GOVERNMENT FORUM: REGION IV-A CALABARZON", and "BAKIT IKAW?".

Co-Project Head at DLSU-D College of Liberal Arts and Communication Student Council (CLACSC) August 2014 - Present

Served through being a co-project head of a Leadership Training Seminar for both student leaders and non-student leaders in the College of Liberal Arts and Communication

Local City Hall Youth Inspector at Bantay.ph

May 2015 - Present

Served through volunteering to be a youth inspector of Local Government Units' City Halls for possible red tape incidents

Projects

"iTeach: Math Tutorial Classes"

May 2014 to March 2016

Members: Micah Riezl Gonzales, RPm, Elyssa Grace Dela Cruz, Janyn Marian Lumanglas, Lara Sophia Cruz

A tutorial series that aims to assist students with their College Algebra and Elementary Statistics every last week before term exam.

2015 Student Elections Campaign

January 2015 to February 2015

Members:Xander Losaria, Micah Riezl Gonzales, RPm, Ann Tonia Rose Tuble, Jean Lorraine Encabo, Meriel Faye Acaba, Mariell Udtohan

A series of activities that all student candidates must continually do within a period of one month in order to appeal for the students' votes through room-to-room campaign, political party parade, and meeting de avance. These activities are headed by the political party's secretariat and the candidates themselves. They are accomplished with the support of our political party's alumni, family, relatives, and friends.

"PANUNULUYAN: Paskong Lasalyano presents Pag-asang Handog"

December 2015 to Present

Members: Micah Riezl Gonzales, RPm, Hannah Apolonio, Kimberly Agarin, Christian Dave Castro

A Christmas outreach activity for the youth in conflict with the law undergoing rehabilitation program in Bahay Pag-Asa.

"AN1MO: Embracing Our Connectedness"

October 2015 to Present

Members:Luisa De Gonzaga, Kimberly Agarin, Cesar Gayo, Micah Riezl Gonzales, RPm, Hannah Apolonio, Christian Dave Castro

A leadership training and team building seminar for all students of De La Salle University-Dasmariñas.

"Boto Lasalyano: A Social Responsibility Campaign"

August 2015 to Present

Members: Micah Riezl Gonzales, RPm, Joana Torres, Giolio Fuentebella, Bea Palomar, Sionna Avellaneda, Fumiko Cruz

A year-round, four-part advocacy in campaigning for shared social responsibility towards good and efficient governance. The program includes "Milyaheng PiNoy", "IRehistro", "Youth-to-Government Forum", and "Bakit Ikaw?" projects.

"Boto Lasalyano presents: Milyaheng PiNoy"

August 2015 to April 2016

Members: Micah Riezl Gonzales, RPm, Giolio Fuentebella, Joanna Torres, Bea Palomar, Sionna Avellaneda, Fumiko Cruz

A student seminar-forum discussing the promises and accomplishments of the PNoy administration from 2010-2016.

"Boto Lasalyano presents: IRehistro"

September 2015 to Present

Members: Joana Torres, Anna Ocampo, Sionna Avellaneda, Micah Riezl Gonzales, RPm, Fumiko Cruz, Giolio Fuentebella. Bea Palomar

An online voters' registration project for qualified voters who are 18 years old and above (Students, Faculty and Staff, Alumni, whole DLSU-D Community). It also included reactivation or transfer of voter records.

"Boto Lasalyano presents: Youth-to-Government Forum Region IV-A"

January 2016 to Present

Members: MAE PAULA ROSS CLAREZA, Micah Riezl Gonzales, RPm, Anna Ocampo

A youth forum that aims to advocate a better and global Philippines through redefining youth leadership. Discussion and activities were grounded on key topics of good governance, global mindset, and action-orientedness.

"Boto Lasalyano presents: Bakit Ikaw?"

April 2016 to Present

Members:Giolio Fuentebella, Bea Palomar, Joana Torres, Micah Riezl Gonzales, RPm, Sionna Avellaneda, Fumiko Cruz

An electoral forum that serves as a venue for the candidates to speak out for the 2016 election.

"Thank Julian It's Friday (TJIF) presents: Dreams and Hypnosis"

January 2015 to Present

Members:Saskia Pelegrin, Micah Riezl Gonzales, RPm, Elyssa Grace Dela Cruz, Janyn Marian Lumanglas, Lara Sophia Cruz, Charmaine Panganiban

A seminar about dream interpretation and hypnosis therapy with Mr. Jason Principe and Dr. Randy Dellosa.

Organizations

Christ Commission Fellowship

Member/Discipleship Group Leader

June 2004 to Present

Elevate (Alabang)

Member/Discipleship Group Leader

April 2012 to Present

DLSU-D University Student Council (USC)

President

May 2015 to May 2016

DLSU-D College of Liberal Arts and Communication Student Council (CLACSC)

Business Manager

May 2014 to May 2015

SENTRO La Salle Political Party

Standard Bearer/Member

November 2013 to September 2016

AIESEC Philippines

Staffer for Logistics/Member

November 2015 to January 2016

World Youth Alliance

Member

July 2015 to Present

Ninoy-Cory Aquino Foundation

Member

April 2014 to Present

DLSU-D Student Wellness Center

Student Counselor

February 2014 to February 2014

DLSU-D Psychological Society (DPS)

Committee Member

May 2012 to October 2012

Honors and Awards

Service Award

DLSU-D Psychology Department

May 2016

Student Leadership Recognition

DLSU-D Psychology Department

August 2015

Dean's Lister

De La Salle University-Dasmariñas

April 2013

1st and 2nd Semester, A.Y. 2012-2013

Paper Presenter

DLSU-D Psychology Department

May 2016

Paper Presenter

DLSU-D Psychology Department

November 2014

Academic Scholar

De La Salle University-Dasmariñas

2014

1st and 2nd Semester, A.Y. 2012-2013

1st Semester, A.Y. 2013-2014

Student Assistance Scholar

De La Salle University-Dasmariñas

September 2013

Sikolohenyo: Tagisan ng Talino Champion

DLSU-D Psychological Society (DPS)

August 2012

Best Research Presentation

Incubation of Development Project Creators (IDPC)

August 2015

Best Entrepreneurial Project Proposal

World Youth Alliance

July 2015

Valedictorian

Saint Francis Institute Learning and Business High School, Inc.

March 2012

First Place - Talas-Isip

Saint Francis Institute Learning and Business High School, Inc.

2012

Third Place - Essay Writing Contest

Saint Francis Institute Learning and Business High School, Inc.

2010

First Place - Math Contest

Saint Francis Institute Learning and Business High School, Inc.

2010

First Honors - S.Y. 2010-2011

Saint Francis Institute Learning and Business High School, Inc.

March 2011

Second Place - Math Olympiad

Saint Francis Institute Learning and Business High School, Inc.

2009

Echo 1st Lieutenant - ROTC

Saint Francis Institute Learning and Business High School, Inc.

2010

First Honors - S.Y. 2009-2010

Saint Francis Institute Learning and Business High School, Inc.

2010

Second Place - Math Contest

Saint Francis Institute Learning and Business High School, Inc.

2008

First Honors - S.Y. 2008-2009

Saint Francis Institute Learning and Business High School, Inc.

March 2009

Publications

Intervention of Threat and Surveillance on the Obedience of Preschool Children

International Journal of Psychological and Behavioral Sciences Vol. 2, No.5, 2015 2015

Authors: Erika De Leon, Sarah Mhae Diaz, Jackie Cartagena, Micah Riezl Gonzales, RPm, Geordan

Carungcong

This study examined the intervention of threat and surveillance on the obedience of 100 preschool children through a task variable experiment replicated from the previous studies of Higbee (1979), and Chua, J., Chua, M., & Pico (1983).

Skills & Expertise

Test Administration
Test Scoring
Test Interpretation
Interviewing

Inspirational Leadership

Self-control

Integrity

Perseverant

Action Oriented

Quick Thinking

Reading Emotions

Principled Conduct

Executive Presence

Teamwork

Planning and Execution

People Oriented

Positive Outlook

Attention to Detail

Problem Solving

Poise Under Pressure

Social Media Blogging

Public Speaking

Technical Writing

Research

Microsoft Office

PowerPoint

Microsoft Word

Social Media

Psychology

Management

English

Microsoft Excel

Time Management

Event Planning

Event Management

Languages

English

Filipino

Micah Riezl Gonzales, RPm

Registered Psychometrician

micahriezlgonzales@gmail.com



Contact Micah Riezl on LinkedIn